
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM  
December 6, 2023 

To: Members of the Committee on Oversight and Accountability   

From: Committee Staff  

Re: Committee on Oversight and Accountability Member Day 

 On Monday, December 11, 2023, at 4:00 PM ET in room 2154 of the Rayburn House 
Office Building, the Committee will host a Member Day hearing.  

 Members who wish to appear before the Committee are requested to notify the majority 
staff at GOP.Oversight.Clerks@mail.house.gov by 5:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 7, 2023.  
  

Members are requested to submit their statements through the Committee’s electronic 
repository at GOP.Oversight.Clerks@mail.house.gov by 5:00 p.m. on Friday, December 8, 
2023. 

I. BACKGROUND: 
House Rules require each standing committee (with the exception of the Committee on 
Ethics) to hold a Member Day hearing during the first session of the 118th Congress to 
hear testimony from all Members of Congress, Delegates, and the Resident 
Commissioner on proposed legislation within the Committee’s jurisdiction.  
 

II. HEARING PURPOSE: 
This hearing will provide all Members, regardless of Committee assignment, the 
opportunity to testify on specific Committee-referred legislation, issues within the 
Committee’s jurisdiction, or topics of importance to them, their district, and their 
constituents. Members will be grouped into panels of four, based on their availability, and 
will be recognized for five minutes to testify on proposed legislation and other priorities 
that fall within the Committee’s jurisdiction. Committee staff will be in contact with 
Member offices to discuss time slots for each panel in advance of the hearing. 
 

III. WITNESSES: 

Members of Congress to be announced. 
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